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DATE:  January 22, 2013 - “’j]

< -1

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk - i Uti
o

FROM: Michael A. Springer, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Accounting & Finance = )

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation.
Request for Correspondence to be placed in the Docket File,

The following correspondence (attached to memo) is requested to be placed in Docket No.
110257-WS:

» An email and respective attachments sent from Marty Friedman representing Sanlando
Utilities Corporation was sent on November 21, 2012, The email contains the updated

rate case expense Schedule B-10 as of November 20, 2012. CPH mapping invoices were
also included in this correspondence.

» An email and a respective attachment sent from Marty Friedman representing Sanlando

Utilities Corporation was sent on December 11, 2012, and contains a Revised Schedule
B-10 as of this date.
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From: Martin Friedman [MFriedman@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 4:07 PM

To: Michael Springer

Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Bart Fietcher, Clarence Prestwood

Subject: {BULK} RE: Updated Information Requests
Importance: Low
Attachments: B-10 Lipdate as of 11.20.2012 xlsx; CPH Invoices.pdf

Michael,
Attached is the updated rate case expense and other documentation you

requested. Let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Regards, Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
SUNDSTROM, SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 1ir LLP
Atiorneys | Lounselors

Attorneys at Law
N 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746

T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.830.8522

M: 407.310.2077

miriedman@sfflaw.com

www.sfflaw.com

Tallahassee ¢ Lake Mary » Boca Raton

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Martin Friedman

Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Bart Fletcher; Clarence Prestwood
Subject: Updated Information Requests

Good Afternoon Marty,

| am requesting the following information:

-An updated B-10 that contains any new invoices for incurred expenses.

-The supporting documentation for the actual and estimated amount for mapping from CPH. The re was
no line item for this expense on the MFR Scheduie B-10, but an actual amount on an updated B-10
(5/15/2012) contains $51,081 and an additional estimated $15,000 for mapping from CPH.

Thank you,
Michael

1/22/2013
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Michael Springer

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Telephone: (850) 413-7082
Facsimile: (850)413-7083
Michael.Springer@psc.state.fl.us

1/22/2013
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lysis of Rate Case

Sanlando Utilities, Corp.
Docket No. 110257 WS
Test Year Ended: 12/31/10

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: B-10
Pagriofi
Preparer: Durrien Pitts

&phnhon' Provide the total of rate case exp in the applicati Stade whether the total includes the u, posed agency action or through » b g before the Ci isei Providea Hﬂo{mﬁmpmﬁum for the applicant, the
dividnals for each firm sssi in the applicati mdllxl;nchmd!\mlul'sbo‘dynu,nnd--eshmteofthewhlchn;u\.bemanuikyuchﬁmuwgﬂucdmnpﬁonof&ewdmpm Also provide the additional i and alk i
method, inclnding support behind this determination.
) @ @ @ ) ©) @) [C) @) (10} [ZT}]
Total BEstimate Honrs Charges ini Total Total Esti
Line Firm or Connsel, Consultant Hourly Rate of Charges Incuryed Incurred Honrs (Est) of Charges of Chnw Typeof
No. Vendor Name or Witness Per Person Hours by Firm asof 11202012 asof11.20.2012  _asofi1.20.2012 i_;; by Firm Service Rendered
1 Milian, Swain & Associates Deborah Swain $ 200,00 15 3,000 a0 5,950 3 6,550 Assist w/MFRs, date requests, sudit facilitation
2 Milian, Swain & Associates Cynthis Yepp 150,00 400 60,000 510 76,425 16 2.400 78825 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
3 Milian, Swain & Associates Maria Bravo 150.00 15 2,250 o - © - ~  Assist w/MFRs, deta requests, sudit facilitation
4 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Christian Marcelli 315.00 3 35,438 19 6,048 <] - 6,048 Legal Fees
5 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Martin Friedman aqo0.00 n3 a8.250 720 23,630 285 8,330 31,960 Legal Fees
6 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP nfe - - 7000 12605 12,6085 585 558 13,460 Various Expenses {travel, photocopies, phone calls) associated with legal fees
% M&R Consultants Frank Seidman 150.00 52 8,000 14 17,000 9 2,900 20,000 U&UAnalysis, Assist w/ MFRs, data requests, audit facilitetion
8 Public Service Commission nfa nfa §,000 n/n . n/a 9,000 9,000 Filing Fee (included as an expense in Legal Fees}
9 CPH Mapping n/a n/a - nfa 51,081 nfe 15,000 66,081 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
1@ Water Service Corp. Borrett, Jason 31.00 50 1,550 -] . 50 1,550 1550 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
11 Water Service Corp. Ciecierski, Daniel 3100 325 10,075 168 5,193 o - 5,193 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
12 Water Serviee Corp. Ciecierski, Daniel 3200 o - 64 2,048 o - 2,048 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
13 Water Service Corp. DiPasquale, Susan M. 38.08 40 1522 133 5,061 100 3.805 8,866 Assist w/MFERs, data requests, sudit facilitation
14 Water Service Corp. Durham, Rick 3. 1759 40 4704 2 235 38 4468 4,704 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
15 Water Service Corp. Feathergill, Adam K. 21.00 o - [ 126 28 525 651 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
16 Water Service Corp. Feathergill, Adam ¥ 4007 o - 55 2,215 o - 2,215 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
17 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick C. 8100 200 16200 38 3,078 © - 3,078  Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
18 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick €. 39.36 o - 1 99 o - 439 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
19 Water Serviee Corp. Flyon, Patrick €. 3964 o - 1 40 o - 40 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
20 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick C. 8z.00 o - 10 820 152 12,464 13,284 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
21 Water Service Corp. Gongre, Bryan K. 38.05 50 1,903 g0 1,022 o - 1,122 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
22 Water Service Corp. Gougre, Bryan K. 39.82 o - 6 230 25 96 1,234 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
23 Water Service Corp. Hanks, Peggy J. 38.05 20 761 33 1237 © - 1,297 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitetion
24 Water Service Corp. Hanks, Peggy J. 39.36 3 - 3 18 25 984 1,100 Assist w/MRRs, data requests, audit facilitation
25 Water Service Corp. Hay, John P. 132.00 40 5,280 1 132 a9 5148 5,280 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
26 Water Service Corp. Lubertozzi, Steven M. 90.00 o - 9 765 20 1,800 2,565 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
29 Water Service Corp. Mavinelli, John A. 38.085 o - 23 875 28 951 1,826 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
28 Water Service Corp. Krugler, Adrienns 49.00 100 4900 o - 10 490 490 Billing Analyst, Implementation of Rates, Notices
29 Water Service Corp. Nedved, Spencer L. 26.00 200 268 7772 o - 7,772 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
30 Water Service Corp. Nedved, Spencer L. 3200 o - 1% 512 ] - 512 Assist w/MPRs, data requests, audit facilitation
3x Water Service Corp. Aquilino, Erin P. 44.00 350 15,400 216 9,504 o - 9,504 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
32 Water Service Corp. Aquilino, Erin P. 4100 <] - 56 2,709 100 4,100 6,809 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
33 Water Service Corp. Aguiline, Exin P, 42.00 o - 2 84 o - 84 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
34 Water Service Corp. Raponi, Ann M. 38.05 o - 2 57 10 381 438 Billing Analyst, Implementation of Rates, Notices
35 Wiater Service Corp. Sasic, Karen L. €5.00 1 650 2 146 8 504 650 Customer Service, Customer Natices, ete.
36 Water Service Corp. Sillitoe, Jacqueline M. 38.05 o - 19 73 20 261 1484 Assist w/MFRs, data reqquests, audit facilitation
37 Water Service Corp. Valrie, Lawanda N. 25.00 100 2,200 93 2,095 15 330 2,365 Assist w/MFRs, deta requests, audit fucilitation
38 Water Service Corp. Weeks, Kirgten E. 56.00 250 1,000 98 5488 120 6,720 12,208  Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
39 Water Service Corp. Williams, John U1 61.00 30 1,830 o - 10 610 510 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
40 Water Service Corp. Winans, Nicole D, 40.00 - 200 8,000 151 6,040 50 2,000 B,040 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, audit facilitation
43 Water Service Corp. n/a nfa 17,400 nfa 12,791 nia 18,000 32,791 Customer notices, postage
42 Water Service Corp. nfs n/a 3,200 njs 273 nia 2927 53,200 Travel, Hotel/Accommodation, Reotal Care, Airfare
43 Water Service Corp. nfa nja 2,000 nfa 656 n/a 1,344 2,000 Temp Services
44 Water Service Corp. nfa n/a 12,000 nis 80 n/a 11,920 12,000 Fed Ex & other misc.
46
46 Estimate Through 3 2 11 $ 270,050 $ ngséa $ 388612
47
48
49 [}PAA
50 [ ] Commissicon Hearing
51
52 Amortization Period 4 Years
53 Explanation if different from Section 367.0816, Florids
54
55 ion of Rate Case Exp
56
57 \) (8}
58 ‘Water Wastewsater
59 Prior unamortized rate case expenses $ 31302 & 24428 $
60 Current rate case expense 218288 170324
61 Total projected rate case expense . 194,748
62 Annual Amortization $ 62,398 s 48687 8
63
64 Method of allocation between systems:
65
66 Customers (basedt on ERC Counts 12/3:1/10) 1,792.80 9,201.60 20994.40
67
68 Percentage of average customers . .55% 34% 100%
&9
70 Resulting % 56.17% 4383% 100%
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CFPH Engineers, Inc.
gl 0 s
. [.eh : Sanford, FL 32772-2808
Phone: 407.322.6841
Fax: 407.330.0639
on 32164
Brya_n Gongre January 5, 2011
Utilities, inc. Project No: Uo7121
200 Weathersfield Avenue Invoice No: 74603
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
Des Pinar Force Main Hydraulic Analysis, Des Pinar Subdivision, Longwood, FL. Seminole County
Prof al Servi hr 10
Foe
Total Fee 18,000.00
Percent Complete 91,5768 Total Eamed 16,483.82
Previous Fee Billing 11,076.01
Current Fee Billing 5.407.81
Total Fee 5,407.81
Total this Invoice $5,407.81
Services Provided This Period Include;
- Force Main Hydraulie Analysis and Testing.
CPH Engineers, Inc. )
1418

pr*‘L' 15319
Sepglée~ 300242
(ecpb® 1943 <

“TRRET)
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CPH Engineers, Inc,
uer /09333 VU] st
] e
Spole®™ ooty o 3Y1 88D
Bryan Gongre nL B! +43 April 7, 2011
Utllities, Inc. R TR R ProjectNo:  U0706.01
200 Weathersfield Avenue Invoice No: 75536 , P E CE v E D
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 Ling s
iy
Sanlando Utilities Miscellaneous Consulting Services.
P nal ¥ March 2
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager ' 1.00 135.00 135.00
Sanior CADD Technician 69.00 80.00 5,5620.00
70.00 5,655.00
Total Labor 5,855.00
Unit Billing ENTERE[}
Black&White 11X17 0.20
Color Copies 11X17 APR § & 201 83.30
Black&White 8.5X11 0.05
Total Units 83.55 83.55
Total this invoice $5,738.55
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 5,655.00  89,000.75 94,855.75
Consultant 0.00 4,034.50 4,034.50
Expense 0.00 4,234.51 4,234.51
Unit 83.55 1,333.17 1,418.72
Totals 5738.56  98,602.93  104,341.48 RECEIVFD
Sarvices providec_i during this period include: APE 1R i
- Saniando Mapping Update. r oot

CPH Engineers, Inc.
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CPH Engineers, Inc.

P.O. Box 2808
Sanford, FL 32772-2808

. Phone: 407.322.6841
] rer d00244. Fax: 407,330,039
PO <®19x1
Recpk. Qab40
Bryan Gongre July 12, 2011 RECE' VED
Utilities, Inc. Project No: U0706.01
200 Weathersfield Avenue invoice No: 76637 JUL 18 20n
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
Sanlando Utilities Miscellaneous Consuiting Services.
Prof 1 i rough June 18, 2011 Batch //021/3
Professlional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Project Manager 12.00 145.00 1,740.00Doc _ :35?1/3 C?Q“ —_—
Project Manager 3.00 135.00 405.00
Sr.Planner 3.00 125.00 375.00
Senior CADD Technician 105.25 80.00 8,420.00
Clerical 11 1.50 55.00 82.50
124,75 11,022.50
Total Labor 11,022.50
Relmbursable Expenses
Postage 6.64
Total Reimbursables 6.64 6.64
Unit Billing ENTERED
Black&White 11X17 0.80
Black&White 8.5X11 JUL 25 20m 22.25
2011 Mileage 2.04 T
Color Copies 11X17 0.85 L2z s
Color Copies 8.5X11 0.60
Total Units 26.54 26.54
Total this Invoice $11,055.68
Billings to Date
Current Prior Total
Labor 11,022.50 94,655.75 105,878.25 -
Consultant 0.00 4,034.50 4,034.50 RECELvew
Expense 6.64 4,234.51 4,241.15 ey
Unit 26.54 1,416.72 1,443.26
Totals 11,055.68 104,341.48 115,397.16
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Project U0706 51 Utilities-Saniando Misc. Svcs. Invoice 76637

Services prov. = Suring this period include:
- Sanlando Mapping revisions.

CPH Engineers, inc. W/
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CPH Engineers, Inc.

Invoice PO, Box 2808
@[@ Sanford, FL 32772-2808
Phone: 407.322.6841
Fax: 407.330.0639
%Pv e 300242
D qp
Bryan Gongre @& 0o August 3, 2011 Buich // Q/m‘.{._.qni/m
gg(ims. lg‘c'rsﬁ A 2 P5001 Project No:  U0708.01
eathersfield Avenue Invoice No: 76731 j -
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 Dov__¢ 7/ “5 07
Sanlando Utilities Miscellaneous Consulting Services.
Professional Services through July 17, 2011
Profeasional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Senior CADD Technician 131.50 80.00 10,520.00
131.50 10,520.00
Total Labor 10,520.00
Unit Bllling
Mileage 2011 222
Total Units 2.22 2.22
Total this Invoice $10,522.22
Biliings to Date
‘ Current Prior Total
Labor 10,520.00 105,678.25 116,198.25 RECEIVED
Consuitant 0.00 4,034.50 4,034.50
Expense 0.00 4,241.15 4,241,15 A2 2 gl
Unit 222 1,443.26 1,445.48
Totals 10,522.22 115,397.16 125,919.38

Services provided during this period include:
- Sanlando mapping revisions for updated service connections,

CPH Engineers, Inc. _%A&L;%@M__

RECEIVED
AUG 0 8 2011
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CPH Engineers, Inc.

P.O. Box 2808
Sanford, FL 32772-2808

Phone: 407.322.6841
Fax: 407.330.0639
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Bryan Gongre September 12, 2011
Utilities, Inc. Project No:  U0706.01
200 Weathersfield Avenue Invoice Nao: 77490 ,
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 3 g 2
Sanlando Utilities Miscellaneous Consulting Services. Pb 2L |
nal Services thr. 11 Nespl g
Professlonal Personnel
. Hours Rate Amount
Senior CADD Technician 119.00 80.00 8,520.00
' 119.00 9,520.00
Total Labor 9,520.00
Unit Billing
Black&White 11X17 0.20
Black & White Plots 24X36 0.96
Black&White 8.5X11 0.15
Total Units 1.31 1.31
Total this Involce $9,621.31
Billings to Date
- Current Prior Total
Labor 9,520.00 116,198.25 125,718.25
Consultant : 0.00 4,034.50 4,034.50
Expense 0.00 4,241,185 4,241.15
Unit 1.31 1,445.48 1,446.79 RECEIVED
Totals 9,521.31 12591938  135,440.69
Services provided during this period include: SEP 1.9 201
- Sanlando mapping. A .
CPH Engineers, Inc. @ %{_
RECEIVED

SEP 15 201
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Bryan Gongre
Utilities, Inc. . Qq01s
200 Weathersfield Avenue ‘S
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 9\5

Sanlando Utilities Misoeﬂaneous Consutting Servioes.

Professional Personnel

Hours
Sr.Planner 2.00
Senior CADD Technician 104.25
Clerical 11 1.50
107.75
Total Labor
Unit Billing
Black&White 8.5X11
Color Copies 11X17
Black&White 11X17
Total Units
Billings to Date
Current Prior
Labor 8.672.50 125,718.25
Consultant 0.00 4,034.50
Expense 0.00 424115
Unit 162.70 1,446.79
Totals 8,835.20 135,440.69

Services provided during this period include:
- Sanlando mapping.

CPH Engineers, inc.

CPH Engineers, Inc.

P.O. Box 2808
Sanford, FL 32772-2808

Phone: 4073226841
Fax: 307.330.0639

/588
)% 753’9

cph

Baich

October 7, 2011

Project No:  U0708.000¢
Invoice No: 77709
Rate Amount
125.00 250.00
80.00 8,340.00
55.00 82.50
8,872.50
8,672.50
0.15
182.35
0.20
162.70 162.70
Total this Invoice $8,835.20
Total
134,390.75
4,034.50
4,241.15
1,809.48
144,275.89
¥
RECEIVED

0cT 21 201
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Michael Springer

From: Martin Friedman [MFriedman@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 11:28 AM

TJo: Michael Springer

Ce: Bart Fletcher; Erin Aquilino; Kirsten Markwell;, Patrick Flynn

Subject: {BULK} Sanlando Rate Case
importance: Low
Attachments: Schedule B-10 Revised 12-11-12.pdf

Michael,

Only the first CPH invoice was not related to preparing the maps required to be
filed with the Application. Thus, we have deleted the amount of that invoice and the
revised Schedule B-10 is attached. Let me know if you have any questions or need
anything else in preparing your Recommendation.

Regards, Marty

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
SUNDSTROM, SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO,
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, ur  LLP
Attorneys | Counselors Attorneys at Law

266 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
N Lake Mary, Florida 32746

T: 407.830.6331

F: 407.830.8522

M: 407.310.2077

miriedman@sfflaw.com

www.siflaw.com

Tallahassee ¢ Lake Mary ¢ Boca Raton

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
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Analysis of Rate Cuse Exporme . . Flovida Public Serviot Cnownisston
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